
Rock County Human Services Department 
P. 0. Box 1649, 3530 N. County Trunk F 

Janesville, Wisconsin 53547-1649 
Phone: 608/757-5271 

Fax: 608/757-5374 

ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 
Wednesday, November 28, 2018 - 4:30 p.m. 

Beloit Area Community Health Center (BACHC), Conference Room, 
Eclipse Center, Beloit, WI 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Approval of Agenda 

3. Approval of Minutes of Human Services Board Meeting of November 14, 2018 * 

4. Citizen Participation, Communications and Announcements 

5. Submission of Committee Requests 

6. Approval of Contracts and Transfers * - Ms. Mooren 

7. November HSD Employee Impact Award Recognition* -Ms. Luster 

8. Resolution to Recognize Connie Mageland * - Ms. Heim 

9. Updates on Federal Legislation to address the Opioid Crisis - Ms. Luster 

1 0. Director's Report 
• Shelter Care Update 
• Juvenile Corrections Update 

11. Tour of BACHC Behavioral Health Clinic Area 

12. Next Meeting: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. at the Rock County Health Care 
Center, 3rd Floor Conference Room, Janesville , Wisconsin. 

13. Adjourn 

The County of Rock will provide reasonable accommodations to people with disabilities. 
Please contact us at 608-757-5510 or e-mail countyadmin@co.rock.wi.us at least48 hours 

prior to a public meeting to discuss any accommodations that may be necessary. 

NOTE TO COMMITTEE MEMBERS: To ensure a quorum, please call the Administrative Secretary at 757-5271 if you are unable to 
attend the meeting. 

* Attachment ** These items may be handed out at the meeting if not available for the mailing. 



Rock County H·uman Services 
Contr~ct Review Cover Sheet 

II /1.-f. /' 

Date: 11/12/2018 

Contract with: City of Janesville 

Contract Start Date: 01/01/2019 Expiration Date: 12/31/2019 

Executive Summary: This contract Is with the City of Janesvi.lle and other members of the Beloit-Janesville 
Express (BJE) consortium for the l?JE bus service, The contra.ct ~utho.rizes payment for Rock County's 
2019 share of the cost of the Janesville portlqn of the. BJE, The servlcie Includes regular 
trips to the Job Center, Including service from .the Beloit and Janesville Transfer Centers and. 
the County lt")stitutlons at highways 14 and.51 1 · · · · 

'\<,,. 
Contract Amounfr.m2?'i'323.07 t6tal · 
m19,601.33 = RCHSD Share 
m1, 721. 7 4 = Courthouse Share· 

. ~f;,:. :, ,:.-,:1: 

Service· 

:i' . 

.Unit -. Cha~de: Frorr\ Prior Year 

Contract# HSD_2019_0003 New Contract: Yes Ametidn:1ent/Addendum: ~o 

E-Con·t;act Location:· Year:···2019 pr;~gram: ESS F~lder t-Jame: ,_· ·. ·-· : , ... ·. 
(If different from abov~} ·· 

·, ... 

Expenditure/ Reyenu:e Account Numbers·: . 
. . . .1:- . 

+, 

36-3604-0000~62119,.··· ·:HSD Portion 
· 19~.1940-0000~6211 e\,,._ (Churthouse Portion) · 

: •,'•:·•., 'I • • . .I• :. 

- . . ' . . ' 

Contact Per~ori\sara Mooren Phone: x 8431 
' .: ..... : .· .;./·: .: . : :_ .. " 

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? . No RFP # 
......... : ... (;·· 

. . . ,•, 

Covered by State Contr~ct? No State Contract# _ 

Was a Resolution ·Required . No Resqlutlon·# 

Contract will be signed by: H'ilfhan S~tylces Board Chair/ · 
.. • • 'l.'1\.:,;'t,.;::;,\,.i•,,··r,•.:·••" •i';' ·:• •" 

If "Other" ,.., Who? _ 

1.01 



Rock County Human Services 
Contract Review Cover Sheet 

If I I l/ I /<.'3 

Date: 11/12/2018 

Contract with: Community Action, l_nc. of Rock & Walworth Counties 

Contract Start Date: 01/Q1/2019 Expiration Date: 12/31/2019 

Executive Summary: This space agreement allows the. Departrrient to utilize rooms of a facility In Beloit 
owned by Community Action, Inc, fpr J~venlle Justice Diversion Programming. 

Contract Amount: _ ,, 

Service 
Rent 

R~te 
$500 

.. Unit 
•.Monthly·' 

Change from Prior Year 
·New. 

··.: 

Contract# HSD~20ii(ooo°4 New Contract: Yes .... 'Amendment/Add~ndum: No'' 
::•; 

E-Contract Location: Year: 2019 Program: CYF 
.··:·, .. - - Folder Name: __ . .-, .. 

: . ,:: (If.different from abov~) 
'(•'. :-;-:-/;,• 

Expenditur~/ Revenue Account Numbers: 

36-3634-0000-€32119 Other Contracted Services 

Contact P~rson: Sara Moor~~ .. : Phone: k 8431 
·::;._,;::-, 

Were Bids or Quotations Solicited? No' RFP # -L 

Covered by Sfate Cohtract? .... :. : No ,( Sta'te Contract # 
',,, -: . 

Was a Reso'tutlo,n Re~Uired No Resolutfon # 

Contract wi11 be slgnEJd by': ·Human Serviceslfoard Chair . 
. ,.· . ~~:-~:-· 

If "Other" ~ Who? •·· ·', 
.. ·--

1,01 I 



S:QJJg!ghJlt~lQJJJ,_J;guLumtt! She's been SE',k,ded Cl$ the r'(~)cipiE,rrt of 
Nove)tT,b(• r's HSD lrr,pQct Award! Cassi<• was nominated by Lone<• 
HoroZEiwski ond the nornincrtion mads os follows: 

"Cassie is on Ongoing CPS worker cmd cCJmE? to Rock County ofter working 
in MilwcwkE~E:1 C'ourrty os cm On9oln(J CPS ·worker in th<:J Pomily lJru(J 
Trecllrnent Court Unif'. Ce1ssi<? hos ernbroced the:1 vo/uE:::S and rnission or the 
CYF Division and works diligE?ntly i'o keE:P kids sofEf and support fm:nilies on 
hE1r caselood. Cossie is pc:1rt of fhE~ Forni/y Drug Trnc::itmenl Court workfJroup 
for Rock Couni'y. As par!' of the work9roup she hos provided support in thG;1 
d(i>VE;:/opmfmt of o rnuch n~:~ecfo)d drug i'rE)ctfrrJE;tnf court for pc1re-;1nts EdfE:~ctc~ci 
by subsfonc<:J obuSE::\ Most recently Cossie vo/untec)r<0d to help wrif'e o 9rant 
f'o stort'"up a Forn//y Drug Trt:)ettmcmt Court. Cossie put in many 0)xtro hours 
bc?yond hc)r full case/ood In CPS to f:)nsurE) th<:1 grcmt is comp/ef'E~d. 

CossiEt hos mosf Cf:H"f'oinly ~;om0 obove one/ bE)yond '/'1'161 HSD mission 
supporf'ing the) work of f'r'H~ Fomily Drug 7'h3'of'm61nt Couri' Worl<group· and the 
writing of a 9rctnf. 11 

Thanl< you, Cassie! Your dillgE:mt work on trH0, ~Jrant refk:;ci's your inherent 
comrnil'tT,ent to carryin~;J oul the Department's mission. 



RESOLUTION NO. 

Katherine Luster 
INITIATED BY 

Human Service Board 
SUBMITTED BY 

RESOLUTION 
ROCK COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

TO RECOGNIZE CONNIE MAG ELAND 

AGENDA NO. __ _ 

April Heim 
DRAFTED BY 

November 8, 2018 
DA TE DRAFTED 

WHEREAS, Connie Mageland has served the citizens of Rock County for over seventeen (17) years 
2 as a dedicated and valued employee of Rock County; and, 
3 

4 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland began her career on August 20, 2001 with the Rock County 
5 Communication Center as a Telecommunicator with 911. She served various Law Enforcement, Fire, 
6 and Emergency Medical Services Departments throughout Rock County, and, 
7 
8 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland began in the Economic Support (ES) Division of the Human Services 
9 Department on October 7, 2002. As an Income Maintenance Worker, Ms. Mageland worked with 

10 individuals in need of Medical Assistance and/or FoodShare. She provided general and technical 
11 information regarding programs of assistance as well as case management services for state contracted 
12 programs; and, 
13 
14 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland, transitioned to Childcare Coordinator on December 29, 2007, serving 
15 various families in need of affordable childcare services, certification of new childcare providers, and 
16 monitoring daily attendance for the Department of Children and Families Wisconsin Shares program; 
17 and, 
18 
19 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland, began as supervisor for the W-2 program on October 16, 2008. She held 
20 this position overseeing the administration of the W-2 programs and placement, employability plans, 
21 and service provision for families requesting financial assistance; and, 
22 
23 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland, started her position as an Elderly, Blind, and Disabled (EBD) ES 
24 Specialist on January I, 2012 with a focus in EBD Medicaid and Long Term Care programs. She 
25 worked with the most vulnerable citizens and assisted them with their applications, renewals, and other 
26 case management processing ensuring quality service provision to those in· need; and, 
27 

28 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland has decided to retire from Rock County after 17 years of dedicated service 
29 on December 7, 2018; and, 
30 

31 WHEREAS, Ms. Mageland has shown a variety of skills and knowledge for the clients she has served 
32 in Rock County. She has especially demonstrated her proficiency when assisting individuals with 
33 Medical Assistance eligibility. Ms. Mageland has worked with various community service providers 
34 ensuring continuity of care through eligibility under various EBD Medicaid and Long Term Care 
35 programs. She has shared her wisdom with fellow co-workers, assisting with case review, team 
36 collaboration, and passing her exceptional knowledge on to other staff. She has provided quality 
37 customer service on the call center as an agent with the Southern Consortium Call Center where her 
38 expertise was utilized to serve customers in all 7 counties in the consortium. She has been a positive 
39 force on the team, demonstrating compassion and understanding for clients and co-workers alike. Her 
40 time, energy, and talent will be missed; and, 
41 
42 WHEREAS, the Rock County Board of Supervisors, representing the citizens of Rock County, wishes 
43 to recognize Connie Mageland for her achievements and significant contributions to the citizens of 
44 Rock County and her many dedicated years of service. 
45 

'46 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Rock County Board of Supervisors, duly 
47 assembled this ___ day of ______ does hereby recognize Connie Mageland for her 17 years 
48 of service and extend best wishes to her in her future endeavors. 



Resolution to Recognize Connie Mageland 
Page 2 

ROCK COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD 

Brian Knudson, Chair 

Sally Jean Weaver-Landers, Vice Chair 

Stephanie Aegerter 

Vicki L. Brown 

Teny Fell 

Ashley Kleven 

Kathy Schulz 

Terry Thomas 

Shirley Williams 

COUNTY BOARD STAFF COMMITTEE 

J. Russell Podzilni, Chair 

Mary Mawhinney, Vice Chair 

Richard Bostwick 

Hemy Brill 

Betty Jo Bussie 

Bob Yeomans 

Louis Peer 

Alan Sweeney 

Terry Thomas 
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